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Dear, www.secamb.nhs.uk

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
(FOIA) reference FOI 20/01/35.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

Q. How many buildings do you occupy which have air conditioning. Provide
building names.

we do not hold this information as a record

Q. Who is the responsible person for ensuring that your buildings are legally
compliant on this mandatory environmental matter? Provide the name,
position, address, email address and direct telephone number of the
responsible person.

AC is not a mandatory requirement for buildings.

Q. All reports are mandatorily lodged on a Government database. No reports
are currently lodged or are out of date, you are therefore non-compliant. Has
your Trust Board been made aware of this breach?

Not applicable

Q. Provide the name and email address of the ultimate person who has made
the decision to ignore this Environmental Legislation.

Not applicable
Q. Provide the name and email address of each Trust Board Member.
- already in the public domain via the Trust intranet site

Q. If you use a Facilities Management Company to manage compliance, who
are they?

- Rydon Maintenance Ltd
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| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email

address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust
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